TO:

New York State Correctional Officers
& Police Benevolent Association, Inc.

Veterans Committee
Albany Office
102 Hackett Blvd.—Albany, N.Y. 12209
Office: 518 427 1551 Ext. 303
Fax: 518 426 1635
Cell: 518 441 2036
vetscommittee@nyscopba.org

J. Harmon, LE VP

FROM: E. Martinez, Veterans Committee Chairman

DATE: January 2019

RE:

January Agenda

The meeting for January 2019 will be held January 25th, 2019.
The following agenda items will be discussed.

1. The committee will discuss and review our current
MOU'’s with the state in preparation for them being renewed by
both parties.

2. Veteran Certifying official issues for new officers
with Gl bill on OJT still being worked on. Attrition being the
main issue.

3. The committee has provided a copy of a DD 214
reminder to be posted at all facilities, so that our veteran
members can take advantage of the MOU Holiday Work Waiver,
for 2019.

4. Discuss A-8941 which Relates to authorizing
additional paid leave for certain employees, 5 additional days
for combat veterans. This Bill will become law April 1, 2019.



5. The committee will continue planning our 2019
Veterans Remembrance Tour.

6. Select and confirm the date for our next committee
meeting.

7. Open discussion

The January committee meeting date will have to be
approved by Ex. V.P. T. Sawchuk once an agenda has been
submitted.

Cc:J. Harmon, L.E. V.P
E. Martinez, Western Region / Veterans Committee Chair
D. Hale, Southern Region Veterans Committee Member
A. Henderson, L. E. Veterans Committee Member
M. Mashaw, Central Region Veterans Committee Member
C. Perry, Northern Veterans Committee Member
J. Sonko, Mid-Hudson Region Veterans Committee Member
L. Suominen, NYSCOPBA, EOL Coordinator
S. Flanagan, Membership Services
C. Summers, Recording Secretary



